
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 
1 CONTRACT ID CODE 

2 
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO 3 EFFECTIVE DATE 4 REQUISITION/PURCHASE REO. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable) 

003 10/04/2011 Computer Base: Storage 
--:c--c=c:-==-=:-:---------c:-::-::l::--.-------1--·-··----- Technoloales 
6. ISSUED BY '--------1 7. ADMINISTERED BY (Jfotherthanltem6) CODE 

USDA Forest Service, WO AQM IT Support 
Branch, 333 Broadway Blvd. SE, 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State, and ZIP Code) 

Herman Hauck, President 
Pioneer Forest Products Corporation 
2304 Colton Blvd. 
Billings, MT 59102 

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

AG-8371-S-11-0031 
[8J ! 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

June 15, 2011 
. 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

DUNS: 968796752 :0 
-------------~ 1108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

I FACILITY CODE CODE 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

C8J The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers C8J is extended, 

0 is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended. by one of the following 
methods 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15. and returning __ 1 _copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of 
the offer submitted: 

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE 
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted. such 
change may be made by telegram or letter. provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received 
prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

----il A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN 
THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in 
paying office. appropriation date. etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14. PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) . 

. C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF 

--·-·-·-- ·-- ----------------
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 

---------------··--·-··-···-· 

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor~ is not. 0 is required to sign this document and return Original copies to the issuing office. 
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings. including solicitation/contract subject maNer where feasible. 

The purposes of this Amendment is to give you official notification that the 
Government is extending you the opportunity to submit a Elaa.Lf'.rQpps;J} 
Revls.lQn.(Ef!fl) by opening negotiation as of, "10/04/11" and closing 
negotiation at, 2:00 PM Mountain time, on 10/24/11. Changes will be accepted 
before 2:00 PM MT, 10/24/11. After 2:00 PM MT no updates or changes will be 
accepted! 

CONTINUE ON PAGE 2 
Exce t as rovided herein. all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore cha ed. remains uncha ed and in full force and effect. 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 

Herman Hauck, President 

158. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

Prevrous edrtion unusable 

Gilbert P. Massiatt, Contracting Officer 
15C. DATE SIGNED . 168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED 

Officer) 
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10·83) 
Prescribed by GSA 
FAA (48 CFR) 53.243 



!Continuation of Block 14, Description of Amendment: Page: 21 

1. You have been afforded the opportunity to present your proposal and to 
answer the attached questions, at the Region 3, Forest Service building, 333 
Broadway Blvd, SE, Albuquerque, NM, on 10/17/11, from 9:30 AM through 11 :30 
AM. You give you presentation to the Contracting Officer and Technical 
Evaluation Board (TEB). Request that you submit an outline of your presentation 
to the Contracting Officer not later than 10/13/11. Please limit your presentation 
team to no more than five persons. The presentation will be tape for accuracy 
and historical purposes. Submit your comments and questions concerning this 
event to the Contracting Offer by email. 

2. Resubmitted of up-dated quotes are due not later than 10/24/2011, 2:00 PM MT. 
Note: Complete proposals must be submitted as a single electronic document in 
Word format. This electronic document should include all applicable sections 
and appendices as specified in the RFP. 

Changes to the proposal may be submitted as per the instructions for complete 
proposal. Follow the directions for changed pages and change bars below. 
Alternatively, offerors may submit only the changed pages. Changed pages 
should be submitted as a single electronic document in Word format. This 
electronic document should include the changes for all applicable sections and 
appendices as specified in the RFP. 

All pages of the proposal documents should be labeled with an appropriate 
header or footer that uniquely identifies the offeror, submission date, and the 
page number of the proposal. For example, a header or footer might say 
.. Vendor XXX, 10/24/2011, Page 22 11

• 

Changed pages must not alter the numbering scheme of the previous proposal. 
For example, if material is deleted, resulting in fewer pages, label the pages as 
.. Intentionally Left Blank .. and retain the previous number. If additional pages are 
needed, label the new pages as 22a, 22b, etc. Changes must be marked with a 
change bar in the margin of the document. 

See attached questions. 



Pioneer 

The Technical Evaluation Board has identified the following questions that need to 
be addressed. Please provide these answers in writing with your presentation out. 

We look forward to further negotiations with your company. 

• Please fill in the org chart with the known employees. 

• How many of the primary types of equipment do you or your subcontractors 
have? 

o How many are needed? 

• You state you would have 16 to 20 sides operating at any given time with 
sides averaging 9 acres. Why so small? 

o How will you provide supervision for each side? 

• How many loads per day will you be hauling? 
o Where will you get the trucks? 

• How will you maintain the roads to required level? 

• What are the specific work/rest guidelines for your safety plan? 

• How will you fund the in-woods operations until revenues are generated? 

• What is the breakdown of resource costs (labor, equipment, etc) for the 
operations in the woods. 



• You expect to treat 5,000 acres in year 1; 15,000 in year 2; and 30,000 

starting in year 3. What is your proposal for outyears to reach the full 
300,000 acres by the end of year 10. 

• The economic impact study shows 207 FTEs created by commercial logging 

and 65 by transpm1 by truck. How many of the transport jobs are needed to 
remove the material from the woods? 

• Was any independent testing done on wood product to ensure it will meet 
the end product needs? 

• How would you inspect and determine the rate of pay for a payment unit 
under a task order? 

• In judging how critical the cogen plant will be, what percentage of 

biomass/mill waste would feed into the kiln, and be left over for cogen? 

• Do you have a contingency plan if other markets are not available at this 
time? 



Massiatt, Gilbert 

To: 'pioneerllc@bresnan.net' 
Cc: Boyd, Carol; Dwyer, Dennis; Holt, Raymond; Maffei, Edward; Cole, Rufus; Buskirk, 

Roberta; Zepeda, Gilbert 
Subject: Wrong time -- 4FRI Presentation 

Reference email sent earlier today. Sorry, the starting time for your presentation was listed 
incorrectly as 9:30AM, it actually is 9:00AM through 11:30 AM. 
Have a great day! 

Gilbert P. Massiatt 
Acquisition Management, 
Acting Director Regional Office, R3 
(505) 842- 3340 (Office\ 
(505) 842-3111 (Fax) 
gpmassiatt@fs.fed.us 

1 



Massiatt, Gilbert 

From: Massiatt, Gilbert 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 03, 201111:27 AM 
'pioneerllc@bresnan.net' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Your Presentation and Final Proposal Revision (FPR) -- 4FRI 

Amendment 003 4FRI Pioneer.doc; Questions Pioneer.docx 

You have been afforded the opportunity to present your proposal, answer attached questions 
and 

submit your Final Proposal Revision. Please see the attached for details. If you have any 
question feel 
free to contact me. Have a great day! 

Gilbert P. Massiatt 
Acquisition Management, 
Acting Director Regional Office, R3 
(505) 842- 3340 (Officel 
(505) 842- 3111 (Fax) 
gpmassiatt@fs.fed.us 

1 


